
 

Dinas a Sir Abertawe 
 
Hysbysiad o Gyfarfod 
 
Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod 

 

Pwyllgor Archwilio 
 

Lleoliad: 
 

O bell drwy Microsoft Teams  
 

Dyddiad: 
 

Dydd Mawrth, 10 Tachwedd 2020 

Amser: 
 

2.00 pm 

Cadeirydd: Paula O'Connor 
 

 

Aelodaeth: 
Cynghorwyr: C Anderson, P M Black, D W Helliwell, T J Hennegan, P R Hood-
Williams, P K Jones, J W Jones, E T Kirchner, M B Lewis, S Pritchard, A H Stevens, 
L V Walton a/ac T M White 
 
Gwylio ar-lein: https://bit.ly/3kIJjHs  
 

Agenda 
Rhif y Dudalen. 

1   Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.  
 
2   Datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol.  

 www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau   
 
3   Cofnodion. 1 - 4 

 Cymeradwyo a llofnodi cofnodion y cyfarfod(ydd) blaenorol fel cofnod 
cywir. 

 

 
4   Trosolwg o Risg Canol Blwyddyn 2020/21.  (Er gwybodaeth) 

(Richard Rowlands) 
5 - 30 

 
5   Adroddiad Olrhain Camau Gweithredu'r Pwyllgor Archwilio.  (Er 

gwybodaeth) (Jeremy Parkhouse) 
31 - 38 

 
6   Cynllun Gwaith y Pwyllgor Archwilio.  (Er gwybodaeth) (Jeremy 

Parkhouse) 
39 - 45 

 
Cyfarfod nesaf: Dydd Mawrth, 8 Rhagfyr 2020 ar 2.00 pm 

 
Huw Evans 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
Dydd Mawrth, 3 Tachwedd 2020 

Cyswllt: Gwasanaethau Democrataidd: - 636923 

https://bit.ly/3kIJjHs
http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau


 
 

 

City and County of Swansea 
 

Minutes of the Audit Committee 
 

Remotely via Microsoft Teams  

Tuesday, 20 October 2020 at 2.00 pm 

 
Present:  

 
Councillor(s) Councillor(s) Councillor(s) 
C Anderson P M Black D W Helliwell 
T J Hennegan P R Hood-Williams P K Jones 
J W Jones M B Lewis S Pritchard 
L V Walton T M White  

 
Officer(s)  
Simon Cockings Chief Auditor 
Adam Hill Deputy Chief Executive / Director of Resources 
Jeremy Parkhouse Democratic Services Officer 
Ben Smith Chief Finance Officer / Section 151 Officer 
Debbie Smith Deputy Chief Legal Officer 
 
Apologies for Absence: Councillor A H Stevens, P O’Connor and Jason Garcia  
 

 
1 Election of the Chair for the 2020-2021 Municipal Year. 

 
Resolved that Paula O’Connor be elected Chair for the 2020-2021 Municipal Year. 
 

2 Election of the Vice-Chair for the 2020-2021 Municipal Year. 
 
Resolved that Councillor P R Hood-Williams be elected Vice-Chair for the 2020- 
2021 Municipal Year. 
 

(Councillor P R Hood-Williams presided) 
 

3 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests. 
 
In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of 
Swansea, the following interests were declared: - 
 
Councillor P M Black – Minute No. 142 -   Internal Audit Annual Plan 2020/21 
Monitoring Report for the Period 1 July 2020 to 30 September 2020 – Governor of 
Pentrehafod School – personal. 
 
Councillor T M White - Minute No. 142 -   Internal Audit Annual Plan 2020/21 
Monitoring Report for the Period 1 July 2020 to 30 September 2020 – Governor of 
Pentrehafod School and member of the Port Health Authority – personal. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the Audit Committee (20.10.2020) 
Cont’d 

 

 
4 Minutes. 

 
Resolved that the Minutes of the previous meeting of the Audit Committee were 
approved as a correct record. 
 

5 Internal Audit Annual Plan 2020/21 Monitoring Report for the Period 1 July 
2020 to 30 September 2020.   
 
Simon Cockings, Chief Auditor presented a report which showed the audits finalised 
and any other work undertaken by the Internal Audit Section during the period 1 July 
2020 to 30 September 2020.  
 
A total of 14 audits were finalised during the quarter. The audits finalised were listed 
in Appendix 1, which also showed the level of assurance given at the end of the 
audit and the number of recommendations made and agreed. Appendix 2 provided a 
summary of the scope of the reviews finalised during the period. 
 
An analysis of the assurance levels of the audits finalised was given and a total of 67 
audit recommendations were made and management agreed to implement all of the 
recommendations. There were no moderate reports issued during the quarter. 
 
It was explained that due to the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic, access to all Council 
sites was restricted. This had a significant impact on the Audit Team’s ability to 
complete on-site testing and will continue to do so until restrictions are lifted.  It was 
also explained that the Team were unable to undertake some follow up visits due to 
staff being unable to access some sites, e.g. schools.  
 
Details of the follow-ups completed between 1 July and 30 September 2020 were 
provided, including two previously moderate audit reports on Concessionary Fares 
2019/20 and Fleet Maintenance 2019/20.  The second follow-up to the Disclosure 
and Barring Service 2019/20 was underway and would be reported to a future 
meeting.  The follow-up visits to Cwm Glas Primary School and Pen y Bryn Special 
School were scheduled to be completed in quarter 3. 
 
The Committee provided positive feedback regarding the progress made and 
congratulated the Chief Auditor on the work of his team in very difficult 
circumstances.  The Committee discussed the following: - 
 

 Use of electronic documents which ensured the work of the Audit Team could 
continue; 

 Ongoing problems with procurement in schools and the intention to provide 
additional training for school based staff; 

 The need to introduce a procurement policy for schools which would provide 
clear guidelines in which they would work. 

 
The Vice-Chair thanked the Chief Auditor and his staff for the work and progress 
made. 
 
Resolved that the contents of the report be noted. 

Page 2



Minutes of the Audit Committee (20.10.2020) 
Cont’d 

 

  
6 Internal Audit Recommendation Follow-Up Report - Quarter 2 2020/21.   

 
The Chief Auditor presented a report which provided the Committee with the status 
of the recommendations made in those audits where the follow-up’s has been 
undertaken in Quarter 2 2020/21, which allowed the Audit Committee to monitor the 
implementation of recommendations made by Internal Audit.  
 
Appendix 1 provided a summary of the recommendations accepted and 
implemented and Appendix 2 provided details of recommendations not implemented.  
 
It was highlighted that from the 148 recommendations made, 141 had been 
implemented. The 7 not implemented were low / medium risk and the majority had 
not been implemented primarily due to COVID-19.  
 
Resolved that the contents of the report be noted. 
 

7 Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring - 1st Quarter.   
 
Ben Smith, Section 151 Officer presented the Revenue and Capital Budget 
Monitoring – 1st Quarter report ‘for information’. 
 
He made reference to the position regarding Welsh Assembly Government grants, 
virement arrangements, providing assurance to the Committee on micro and macro 
levels. 
 
The Committee asked questions of the Section 151 Officer who responded 
accordingly.  Discussions took place regarding the following: - 
 

 Revenue shortfall particularly in Council Tax collection, how the figures in the 
report were estimates only and the anticipated losses of revenue in Swansea / 
across Wales; 

 Revenue outturn position forecast based on 1st quarter spend, income received / 
expected to offset the forecast losses, the ongoing uncertainty and the continued 
expectation to set a budget before 11 March 2021; 

 Increase in borrowing and why it was still cheaper to borrow from reserves; 

 Current budget monitoring procedures, whether the priorities identified in the 
2020-2021 budget were deliverable given the present position and the obligation 
placed upon officers to deliver a balanced budget, ensuring that overspends were 
addressed.  

 
8 Revenue Outturn and Savings Tracker 2019/20.   

 
The Section 151 Officer presented the Revenue and Savings Tracker 2019/20 report 
‘for information’.  
 
Specific reference was made to the substantial underspend achieved during 2019-
2020. 
 
 

Page 3



Minutes of the Audit Committee (20.10.2020) 
Cont’d 

 

9 Treasury Management Annual Report 2019/20.   
 
The Section 151 Officer presented the Treasury Management Annual Report 
2019/20 ‘for information’. 
 
Confirmation was provided that all matters had been complied with in year.  The 
Committee discussed the following: - 
 

 an explanation was provided regarding the benefits of Public Works Loan Board 
(PWLB) compared to loans available in the open market; 

 PWLB interest rates and financial planning until 2025-2026; 

 an explanation was provided regarding counterparty portfolio investments at 31 
March 2020 and the security of investments between local authorities. 

 
10 Audit Wales - Press Release on the Financial Sustainability of Local 

Government.  
 
The Section 151 Officer provided the Audit Wales press release on the Financial 
Sustainability of Local Government ‘for information’. 
 

11 Audit Committee Action Tracker Report.   
 
The Audit Committee Action Tracker report was provided ‘for information’. 
 
In the absence of the Chair, the Section 151 Officer commented that a report on risk 
would be provided at the next scheduled meeting in November 2020 which would 
provide the Committee with a substantial update.  
 

12 Audit Committee Work Plan.   
 
The Audit Committee Work Plan was reported ‘for information’. 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 2.53 pm 
 
 

Chair 
 

Page 4



 
 

Report of the Head of Communications & Marketing   
 

Audit Committee – 10 November 2020 
 

Mid-Year 2020-21 Overview of Risk 

 
 
Purpose: To provide Audit Committee with an overview of the status 

of risk in the Council during the first half of 2020/21. 
 
Report Author:   Richard Rowlands 
 
Finance Officer:   Paul Roach 
 
Legal Officer:   Debbie Smith 
 
Access to Services Officer: Rhian Millar 
 
For Information 

 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 Corporate risk management, monitoring and reporting was suspended 

in March whilst officers were otherwise engaged or impacted following 
the lockdown in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

 
1.2 Although the pandemic is still in progress, risk management was 

recovered in July and monthly monitoring and reporting recommenced 
in August. 

 
1.3 This report provides an overview of the status of risk during the first six 

months of 2020/21 and looks ahead to the third quarter. Quarterly 
monitoring reports to Audit Committee will recommence for the third 
quarter when a full three months information will be available following 
recovery. 

 
1.4 A copy of the Corporate Risks (22/10/20) is attached at Appendix A; an 

exception report is attached at Appendix B. Directorate Risks are 
attached at Appendix C. 

 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



2. COVID-19 Suspension of Risk Monitoring and Reporting 
 
2.1 Prior to the lockdown, officers responsible for managing risks had been 

asked to ensure that risks were being reviewed each month, to work to 
improve the quality of risk information and controls and to update the 
risks transferred from the old to the new risk register application by 31st 
March 2020.  

 
2.2 Risk monitoring and reporting was suspended before the end of March 

as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and whilst responsible officers 
(for managing risks) were otherwise engaged or impacted by the 
lockdown; although the risk register remained open where officers 
retained capacity to manage their risks. 

 
2.3 Following a report to Corporate Management Team in June 2020 on 

the recovery of Risk Management following COVID-19, all officers with 
responsibility for managing risks were asked to identify any new risks 
and review and update their residual risks and control measures in the 
Risk Register by 31st July 2020 for the impact and ongoing uncertainty 
of COVID-19 and in line with previous requests following the transfer of 
risks from the old to the new Risk Register. 

 
3. Risk Recovery - Compliance 
 
3.1 The percentage of risks being recorded as having been reviewed (RAG 

status updated each month) had fallen in March to 46% from 53% in 
February and again to 14% in April and May as a result of the impact 
from the COVID-19 lockdown; but increased during the recovery period 
to 31% in June and again to 63% as at 31st July.  

 
3.2 All Corporate Risks were also reviewed and updated at Corporate 

Management Team in July as part of the annual review to account for 
the impact of COVID-19. 

 
3.3 Monthly risk reporting to Corporate Management Team recommenced 

in August with a particular focus on recovering compliance.  A list of all 
risks that had not been reviewed as at August and September was 
presented to CMT as part of the monthly risk reports. This saw the 
percentage of risks being recorded as having been reviewed improve 
further each month and increase from 63% in July to 72.5% in August 
to 86% in September; the latest data available at the time of writing 
shows that this improvement has continued with 93.3% of risks being 
recorded as having been reviewed as at 31st October. 

 
4. Risk Recovery – Quality Control 
 
4.1 The report to CMT in July reporting on the recovery of risk in June also 

identified a number of other areas where the quality of information 
included the risk register could be improved. 

 

Page 6



4.2 As at July, all risks had an identified Responsible Officer and Updater; 
67.2% had the same officer entered as both Responsible Officer & 
Updater. 65.7% had the Control Measure open containing the historical 
data imported from the old Risk Register. 11.9% of risks did not have 
an open Control Measure to manage the risk. 

 
4.3 The report made a number of proposals to address these issues over 

the coming months whilst prioritising compliance in reviewing and 
updating risks. Targeted and specific guidance on each of these 
matters was and has been issued to Responsible Officers every month 
since July, which has resulted in an improvement as at 31st October. 

 
4.4 The following shows the improvements that have been made since 

July: 68.7% of risks now have a different officer identified as 
Responsible Officer and Updater compared to 32.8% in July; 48.8% of 
risks have the Control Measure open containing the historical data 
imported from the old Risk Register compared to 65.7% in July 
(although 12.7% of risks now do not have an open Control Measure to 
manage the risk compared to 11.9% in July). Just over 13% of risks are 
not described using an IF and THEN statement, which is an 
improvement compared to nearly 22% in July.  

 
4.5 A list of risks where these matters still need to be addressed to 

continue to improve the quality of risk information has been presented 
to CMT; any outstanding are now included as a regular item in monthly 
reports alongside any risks that have not been updated during the 
month.  

 
5. Risk Register Application Development 
 
5.1 Work by ICT on developing the reporting functionality of the new Risk 

Register commenced within the limited available capacity on 1st April 
during the lockdown. The aim is to initially develop a small number of 
generic reports that will assist with the management of risk and help 
provide assurance that risks are being managed properly by 
responsible officers; it will also provide the basis for future development 
of the reporting functionality.  

 
5.2 At the same time, Internal Audit undertook a review of the new risk 

register application, its roll-out and implementation gave it a 
‘substantial’ level of assurance. Recommendations for further 
improvement included Responsible Officers continuing to review and 
update their risks each month with periodic checks being undertaken 
by Directors and Heads of Service. The report also recommended that 
ICT continue to produce the new suite of reports for the new risk 
application and that this work is completed by the end of the financial 
year. 

 
 
 

Page 7



6. Equality and Engagement Implications 
 
6.1 The Council is subject to the Public Sector Equality Duty (Wales) and 

must, in the exercise of their functions, have due regard to the need to: 

 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 
other conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

Our Equality Impact Assessment process ensures that we have paid 
due regard to the above.  

 
6.2 There are no direct equality implications with this report. 
 
7. Legal Implications 
 
7.1 There are no legal implications.  
 
8. Financial Implications 
 
8.1 There are no financial implications.   
 

For Information 
 
 
Background papers: None 
 

  Appendices:   
Appendix A – Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
Appendix B – Exception Report Corporate Risks 
Appendix C – Directorate Risks (22/10/20) 

 

Page 8



Appendix A – Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

P
age 9



Appendix A – Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 10



Appendix A – Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

 

 

P
age 11



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

1 
 

 
Corporate Risk 264 – COVID-19 
 

 

 
 
 
Open Control Measures and Progress Update. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 12



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

2 
 

 

 

 
 
 

P
age 13



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

3 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 14



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

4 
 

 
 

 

 
 

P
age 15



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

5 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 16



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

6 
 

Closed Control Measures 
 

 
 
Corporate Risk 159 – Financial Control : MTFP aspects of Sustainable Swansea 
  

 

 
 
 

P
age 17



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

7 
 

Open Control Measures and Progress Update. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

P
age 18



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

8 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Corporate Risk 261 – Post Brexit trade deal with EU 
 

 

 
 

 

 

P
age 19



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

9 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 20



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

10 
 

Corporate Risk 269 – Local economy and Infrastructure 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

P
age 21



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

11 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 22



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

12 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 23



Appendix B – Exception Report : Corporate Risks (22/10/20) 
 

13 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

P
age 24



Appendix C – Directorate Risks (22/10/20) 

Social Services 
 

 

 

P
age 25



Appendix C – Directorate Risks (22/10/20) 

 

 
 
 
Education 
 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 26



Appendix C – Directorate Risks (22/10/20) 

 

 
 
 

P
age 27



Appendix C – Directorate Risks (22/10/20) 

 
Place 
 

 

 
 
 
 

P
age 28



Appendix C – Directorate Risks (22/10/20) 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 29



Appendix C – Directorate Risks (22/10/20) 

 

 

 
 
 
Resources 
 

 
 

P
age 30



 

 
 

Report of the Head of Democratic Services  
 

 Audit Committee – 10 November 2020 
 

Audit Committee Action Tracker Report 

 

 
Purpose: 
 

This report details the actions recorded by the Audit 
Committee and response to the actions. 
 

Report Author: Jeremy Parkhouse 
 

Finance Officer:  N/A 
 

Legal Officer:  N/A 
 

Access to Services 
Officer: 

 N/A 

 
For Information 

 
1.  Introduction 

 
1.1 During the course of Audit Committee meetings various actions may be 

decided which are recorded on the minutes of the meetings. 
 
1.2 As agreed in 2016/17 an Action Tracker process was put in place to ensure 

transparency over the outcomes of actions agreed by Committee.   
 
1.3 The Action Tracker records the actions agreed by the Audit Committee and 

provides an outcome for each action. 
 
1.4 The Action Tracker for the 2018/19 and 2019/20 Municipal years are 

attached in Appendix 1 and 2.  Responses provided in respect of issues 
raised at previous meetings are attached at Appendix 3.  

 
1.5 The Action Tracker is regularly updated and any completed actions will be 

marked ‘Complete’ and coloured in grey. 
 
1.6 The Action Tracker is reported to each Audit Committee meeting for 

information. 
 

Page 31

Agenda Item 5



2. Equality and Engagement Implications 
 
2.1 The Council is subject to the Public Sector Equality Duty (Wales) and must, in 

the exercise of their functions, have due regard to the need to: 
 

 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 
other conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

Our Equality Impact Assessment process ensures that we have paid due 
regard to the above.  

 
2.2 There are no equality and engagement implications associated with this 

report. 
 

3. Financial Implications 
 

3.1 There are no financial implications associated with this report. 
 
4. Legal Implications 
 
4.1 There are no legal implications associated with this report 
 
Background Papers:  None 

  
Appendix 1 – Audit Committee Action Tracker 2019/20 (Closed actions removed)  
Appendix 2 – Audit Committee Action Tracker 2018/19 (Closed actions removed)  
Appendix 3 – Responses in relation to Minute No. 131 - Service Centre: Accounts 
                       Receivable - Update 

 
 
 

Page 32



Appendix 1  

AUDIT COMMITTEE ACTION TRACKER 2019/20 

Date of Meeting Minute 
Ref 

Action Nominated 
Officer(s) 

Status 

20/10/20 11 116 Audit Committee Action Tracker Report   

  In the absence of the Chair, the Section 151 Officer 
commented that a report on risk would be provided at the next 
scheduled meeting in November 2020 which would provide the 
Committee with a substantial update.  

Richard Rowlands 
/ Jeremy 

Parkhouse 

Completed 
Report included on the agenda for 10 
November 2020. 

08/09/20 131 117 Service Centre: Accounts Receivable - Update   

  118 Service Departments be reminded of their responsibilities and 
role in the invoice process, which should be reinforced through 
the Directors and Heads of Service to ensure consistency and 
robustness of process. 

CMT / Heads of 
Service 

Completed 
Service Departments reminded of 
their responsibilities via Directors / 
Heads of Service – Copy emails 
provided at Appendix 3. 

  119 A progress report be provided to the Committee in February 
2021. 

Michelle Davies / 
Sian Williams 

Ongoing 
Update report to be provided to Audit 
Committee in February 2021. 

30/06/20 116 120 Employment of Agency Staff   

  The Committee is kept updated regarding the review of the 
current Agency Worker policy. 

Adrian Chard Ongoing 
Update to be provided in January 
2021. 

30/06/20 111 Review of Partnerships in the City and County of Swansea   

  An update report in respect of progress made on the Welsh 
Government recommendations be added to the Audit 
Committee Tracker and provided in November / December 
2020. 
 

Adam Hill  Ongoing 
Update report to be provided in 
December 2020. 

  An update be provided regarding the future Scrutiny of the 
body that replaces ERW in 2021. 

 Ongoing 
Update report to be provided. 

  An update report regarding the development of a new Local 
Transport Plan be added to the Audit Committee Work Plan.  

Martin Nicholls / 
Stuart Davies 

Ongoing 
Update report to be provided. 

26/05/20  Meeting Adjourned to 01/06/20   
1404/20  Meeting cancelled due to the Coronavirus Pandemic   

 
 

P
age 33



10/03/20 87 Building Services Plant - Findings Update - Internal Audit 
Report 2019/20 

  

  The service area further investigates the introduction of a bar 
reader in respect of stock management. 

Nigel Williams / 
Rob Myerscough 

Ongoing 
Response received 27/04/20 – The 
Service have been waiting a few 
years for a bar coding system, it is 
with IT at present but other large 
projects such as Oracle / Fusion have 
been given priority.   

11/02/20 78 78 Overview of the Overall Status of Risk - Quarter 3 2019/20.   

  1) the Strategic Delivery & Performance Manager considers 
the exception reporting format for future meetings; 

Richard Rowlands Completed  
Risk included on agenda for 10 
November following suspension as a 
result of COVID-19.. 

  2) the reasons for the closure of a risk be reported to the next 
ordinary Audit Committee meeting. 

Richard Rowlands Completed  
Risk included on agenda for 10 
November following suspension as a 
result of COVID-19. 

11/02/20 77 Governance Group Update Report   

  The Governance Group will ensure that a six-month update 
report is provided to the Audit Committee next year. 

Adam Hill Ongoing 
Update to be provided in December 
2020. 

11/02/20 73 Scrutiny Work Programme 2019-20   

  The Chair seeks assurance regarding future management of 
staff and staff resource being an issue throughout the Council; 

Chair Ongoing 
The Covid Pandemic has affected the 
normal operation of the Council with 
a number of employees being 
repurposed into support roles.  These 
roles have enabled the council to 
offer a greater level of help and 
support to our communities and also 
to implement the trace element of the 
Test, trace and protect programme.  
A large number of these staff have 
now returned to their substantive 
posts.  A first phase response to aid 
recovery has been implemented to 
enable the council to continue to 
support the communities as well as 

P
age 34



ensure we can return as many of the 
services back to as close to normal 
business as we can at this point.  A 
more detailed recovery plan will be 
presented at Cabinet on 15th October 
which will set a framework for further 
recovery.   
 
In addition a number of restructures 
have taken place including areas of 
Finance.  This first phase of the 
restructure was presented and 
approved at Council at the end of 
September and sees a strengthening 
of management arrangements in 
finance.   

  Future monitoring of external audit recommendations be 
discussed further. 

CMT Ongoing 
Email sent to CMT 02/03/20. 

 68 Internal Audit Recommendation Follow-Up Report - 
Quarter 2 2019/20 
The need for more robust tracking of External Audit 
recommendations be referred to the Corporate Management 
Team for discussion. Combined with action highlighted at 
Minute No.32 from 16/09/19. 

CMT Ongoing 
Email sent to CMT 02/03/20. 

Appendix 2 

AUDIT COMMITTEE ACTION TRACKER 2018/19 

Date of Meeting Minute 
Ref 

Action Nominated 
Officer 

Status 

11/12/18 59 Overview of the Overall Status of Risk – Quarter 2 2018/19 
The contents of the Risk Register requires enhancement. 

Richard Rowlands Completed  
Risk included on agenda for 10 
November following suspension as a 
result of COVID-19. 

 
 
 
 

P
age 35



 
 

Appendix 3 
 

Hello 
 
Please see the attached email that has been issued to all Directors and Heads of Service.  The email has been issued as it is a required action on the Audit 
Committee Action Report.   
All Directors and HOS are reminded of the service area responsibilities for customer credit and debt recovery and are requested to ensure that this is 
cascaded to all relevant staff in their area.   
 
Please can this also be added to the P&FM agenda for each area for visibility and awareness.  
 
Thank you 
 

Cofion Cynnes  |  Kind regards 
Michelle 

 
Hello 
[For information and cascading] 
 
Accounts Receivable invoices – giving customer credit and recovering debt 
Directors and Heads of Service are reminded of the importance of adhering to the responsibilities and requirements set out in Accounting Instruction 7 for 
giving customer credit, raising invoices and recovering outstanding debt.  This reminder is being issued as a result of an instruction in action point 131 of the 
Audit Committee Action report.  I have also requested that this item be picked up in the P&FM agenda for each area. 
 
The Authority is facing unprecedented financial challenges and must ensure that income recovery remains high on everyone’s agendas.  Successful debt 
recovery is the consistent performance of accurate and timely recovery activities that take account of the individual debtor circumstances.   All departments 
have a role to play in this process and a responsibility to ensure that we protect the public purse.  The Service Departments role and responsibility runs 
continuously and simultaneously alongside the Accounts Receivable Team throughout the life of the invoice. 
 
All staff in your department that are responsible for raising Accounts Receivable invoices should be made aware of the following: 

 Invoices should be raised promptly and, if possible payment in advance sought wherever possible instead.   

 Invoice detail should be concise and contain sufficient information to clearly explain what the charges relate to.  Customer contact information supplied to 
AR should be accurate and up to date. 

 Staff must obtain purchase orders for goods or services provided to large businesses and organisations prior to supply. 

P
age 36

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/staffnet/article/19775/Accounting-Instruction-7---Credit-Income---Accounts-Receivable


 Staff must obtain and retain all relevant evidence relating to the debt at the point that the goods or services are ordered and ensure that this evidence is 
supplied to the Accounts Receivable Team when requested.  This will ensure that there are no unnecessary delays in the recovery process as the debt 
cannot be referred to the Legal Department Debt Recovery team until this information is received. Failure to provide the evidence after 2 requests will 
mean the invoice will be written off and revenue codes debited. 

 All invoice disputes should be resolved within 14 days or as soon as possible. 

 All outstanding debt should be regularly monitored and reviewed and staff should make contact with the customer where appropriate to chase up overdue 
payments. A monthly monitoring routine using Oracle Receivables reports is recommended.  This would supplement the quarterly 60 day debt reports 
that are currently issued.     

 
Summary of departmental responsibilities: 

Department Responsibilities 

Service 
Department 

 Provides the goods or services 

 Retains overall responsibility (or ownership) for the debt as the 
income ultimately is paid into their budget code 

 Instigates the relationship with the customer 

 Resolves all disputes 

 Instructs AR of any invoice reductions or cancellations  

 Plays a part in monitoring all outstanding debt for their area and 
maintains ongoing customer relationship to ensure that debts are paid 
and that no further credit is given unless payments are up to date  

 Responsible for obtaining, retaining and supplying evidence of the 
debt  

 Recommends write off as appropriate and in accordance with protocol 

Accounts 
Receivable 

 Intermediary central control point 

 Issues and manages all aspects of the invoicing process 

 Liaises with Service Dept, Customer and Legal Dept to ensure end to 
end invoice process is progressed efficiently 

 Invoice debt is carried on the AR central code until the invoice is 
either paid, cancelled or written off.  Note that the Service Dept 
receives a credit for an invoice when it’s raised on the system.  The 
code is only debited for unpaid invoices when the invoice is closed on 
the system i.e. it’s cancelled or final approval to write off is provided 

 Responsible for issuing all debt recovery letters, chasing up 
outstanding debts, negotiating and managing all instalment repayment 
plans 

 Recommends write off as appropriate and in accordance with protocol 

 Reviews all outstanding debt and refers cases to Legal in accordance 
with agreed protocol.   

P
age 37



 Prepares write off reports for final approval 

Legal 
Department 

 Accepts referrals and issues Court Warning Notices 

 Enters debts into court appropriately and in line with corporate 
protocols 

 Obtains Charging Order and Third Party Debt Orders as appropriate  

 Negotiates instalment repayment plans 

 Recommends write off as appropriate and in accordance with protocol 
 

 
 
Please note for further queries: 
Queries regarding any of the processes outlined above should be directed to Michelle Davies 
Queries regarding any specific invoice issues should be directed to accounts.receivable@swansea.gov.uk  
Queries regarding information on how to run Oracle reports should be directed to the AR Team or can also be accessed on the Receivables Invoices User 
Group on the MS Teams app.  General queries can also be posted here, but staff are reminded that they should not post any personal details of debtors.   
 
Thank you   
 
 

Cofion Cynnes  |  Kind regards 
Michelle 

Michelle Davies 
Rheolwr Cyfrifon Derbyniadwy a Rheoli Arian 
Cash Management & Accounts Receivable Manager 
 
 M: 07970 321 471  |  Office:  01792 635817 

 michelle.davies@abertawe.gov.uk 
 michelle.davies@swansea.gov.uk 
 
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin â gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i'r un safonau ac amserlenni. 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and timescales 

 

P
age 38

mailto:accounts.receivable@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:michelle.davies@abertawe.gov.uk
mailto:michelle.davies@swansea.gov.uk


 
 

Report of the Head of Democratic Services  
 

Audit Committee – 10 November 2020 
 

Audit Committee – Workplan 2020/21 

 

 
Purpose: 
 

This report details the Audit Committee Workplan 
to May 2021. 
 

Report Author: Jeremy Parkhouse 
 

Finance Officer: N/A 
 

Legal Officer: N/A  
 

Access to Services 
Officer: 

N/A  

 
For Information 

 
1.  Introduction 

 
1.1 The Audit Committee’s Work Plan to May 2021 is attached at 

Appendix 1 for information.   
 
1.2 The Audit Committee Statement of Purpose is attached for information 

at Appendix 2. 
 
1.3 The completed / outstanding actions from the Performance Review 

2017/18 Action Plan are included at Appendix 3.  The outstanding 
actions have also been included in the 2018/19 Action Plan. 

 
1.4 The Performance Review 2017/18 and 2018/19 Action Plans are 
 included at Appendix 3.  The Plan was drafted following feedback from 
 the workshop annual self-assessment session held on 16 September 
 2019 and facilitated by the Wales Audit Office.  Wales Audit Office also 
 presented a report on their findings at the Committee meeting held on 8 
 October 2019, which covered regularity and length of Audit Committee 
 meetings; outstanding actions from Audit Committee Performance 
 Review 2017-18; and information provided to Audit Committee Members.  
 The responses provided by Members were detailed in the report. 
  

Page 39

Agenda Item 6



 
1.5 The dates included for the meetings in 2019/20 were approved by the 

Political Group Leaders.  
 
2. Equality and Engagement Implications 
 
2.1 The Council is subject to the Public Sector Equality Duty (Wales) and 

must, in the exercise of their functions, have due regard to the need to: 
 

 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation 
and other conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a 
protected characteristic and those who do not. 

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 
Our Equality Impact Assessment process ensures that we have paid due 
regard to the above.  
 

2.2 There are no equality and engagement implications associated with this 
report. 

 
3. Financial Implications 

 
3.1 There are no financial implications associated with this report. 
 
4. Legal Implications 
 
4.1 There are no legal implications associated with this report.  
 
 
Background Papers:  None. 

  
Appendix 1 – Audit Committee Workplan 2020/21 
Appendix 2 – Audit Committee Statement of Purpose  
Appendix 3 – Performance Review 2017/18 and 2018/19 Action Plans  
 

Page 40



Audit Committee Plan 
2020 – 2021 

Terms of  
Reference 

Report Title Report Summary Report Author 
Date of 
Meeting 

Page 1 
04/11/20 

Risk Management & 
Performance 

Mid-Year 2020/21 Overview of Risk. 
 

Mid-Year 2020/21 Overview of 
Risk. 

Richard Rowlands 10 Nov 2020 
 
 

Financial Reporting Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring - 
2nd Quarter. 
 

To report on financial 
monitoring of the 20/21 
revenue and capital 
budgets.ben 

Ben Smith 8 Dec 2020 
 
 

Governance & 
Assurance 

Review of Partnerships in the City and 
County of Swansea. 
 

An update report in respect of 
progress made on the Welsh 
Government 
recommendations. 

Adam Hill 8 Dec 2020 
 
 

Governance & 
Assurance 

Governance Group Update Report 
 

A six-month update report 
from the Governance Group. 

Adam Hill 8 Dec 2020 
 
 

Governance & 
Assurance 

Employment of Agency Staff Update. 
 

Update report on actions 
arising from the Employment 
of Agency Staff Audit report. 

Adrian Chard 19 Jan 2021 
 
 

Internal Audit Internal Audit Annual Plan 2020/21 – Quarter 
3 Monitoring Report. 
 

This report summarises the 
audits finalised and work 
undertaken by the Internal 
Audit Section in Quarter 3 
2020/21. 

Simon Cockings 9 Feb 2021 
 
 

Internal Audit Internal Audit Recommendation Tracking 
Report - Quarter 3 2020/21. 
 

This report provides committee 
with the status of the 
recommendations made in 
those audits where the follow-
up has been undertaken in Q3 
20120/21, to allow the Audit 
Committee to monitor the 
implementation of 
recommendations made by 
Internal Audit. 

Simon Cockings 9 Feb 2021 
 
 

P
age 41



Audit Committee Plan 
2020 – 2021 

Terms of  
Reference 

Report Title Report Summary Report Author 
Date of 
Meeting 

Page 2 
04/11/20 

Risk Management & 
Performance 

Overview of the Overall Status of Risk - 
Quarter 3 2020/21. 
 

The report presents an 
overview of the status of risk in 
the Council during Quarter 3 
2020/21 to provide assurance 
to the Committee on the 
operation of the risk 
management policy and 
framework within the Council. 

Richard Rowlands 9 Feb 2021 
 
 

Internal Audit Service Centre: Accounts Receivable - 
Update. 
 

Progress update from 
Accounts Receivable on the 
Internal Audit action points 
with a High Risk or Medium 
Risk rating. 

Michelle Davies 9 Feb 2021 
 
 

Internal Audit Draft Internal Audit Annual Plan 2021/22. 
 

This report presents the Draft 
Internal Audit Annual Plan for 
2021/22 to the Audit 
Committee for consideration 
prior to the final plan coming to 
committee in April for 
approval. 

Simon Cockings 9 Mar 2021 
 
 

Internal Audit Internal Audit Annual Plan Methodology 
Report 2021/22. 
 

This report provides a briefing 
to the Audit Committee on the 
methodology used to prepare 
the Internal Audit Annual Plan 
in advance of the Annual Plan 
2021/22 being reported to the 
Committee for approval on 20 
April 2021. 

Simon Cockings 9 Mar 2021 
 
 

Financial Reporting Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring - 
3rd Quarter. 
 

To report on financial 
monitoring of the 20/21 
revenue and capital budgets. 

Ben Smith 9 Mar 2021 
 
 

P
age 42



Audit Committee Plan 
2020 – 2021 

Terms of  
Reference 

Report Title Report Summary Report Author 
Date of 
Meeting 

Page 3 
04/11/20 

Internal Audit Fraud Function Annual Plan 2021/22. 
 

This report sets out the 
planned areas of activity for 
the Internal Audit Section’s 
Fraud Function for 2021/22 
and is designed to provide a 
strategic view of the areas that 
will be subject to examination. 

Jeff Fish, Jonathon 
Rogers 

20 Apr 2021 
 
 

Internal Audit Internal Audit Charter 2021/22. 
 

This report outlines the 
background to the Public 
Sector Internal Auditing 
Standards (PSIAS) which were 
introduced with effect from 1st 
April 2013 and presents the 
Internal Audit Charter for final 
approval by Audit Committee 
following Corporate 
Management Team approval. 

Simon Cockings 20 Apr 2021 
 
 

Internal Audit Internal Audit Strategy & Annual Plan 
2021/22. 
 

This report presents the 
Internal Audit Strategy and 
Annual Plan for 2021/22 to the 
Audit Committee for approval. 

Simon Cockings 20 Apr 2021 
 
 

P
age 43



Appendix 2 

Audit Committee Statement of Purpose 
1) Our audit committee is a key component of the City and County of Swansea’s corporate governance. It provides an 

independent and high level focus on the audit, assurance and reporting arrangements that underpin good 
governance and financial standards.  
 

2) The purpose of our audit committee is to provide independent assurance to the members of the adequacy of the risk 
management framework and the internal control environment. It provides independent review of the City and County 
of Swansea’s governance, risk management and control frameworks and oversees the financial reporting and 
annual governance processes. It oversees internal audit and external audit, helping to ensure efficient and effective 
assurance arrangements are in place. 

Governance, Risk and Control 
3) To review the Council’s corporate governance arrangements against the good governance framework and consider 

annual governance reports and assurances. 
 

4) To review the Annual Governance Statement prior to approval and consider whether it properly reflects the risk 
environment and supporting assurances. 

 
5) To consider the Council’s arrangements to secure value for money and review assurances and assessments on the 

effectiveness of these arrangements. 
 

6) To consider the Council’s framework of assurance and ensure that it adequately addresses the risks and priorities of 
the council. 

 
7) To monitor the effective development and operation of risk management in the Council. 

 
8) To monitor progress in addressing risk related issues reported to the committee. 

 
9) To consider reports on the effectiveness of internal controls and monitor the implementation of agreed actions. 

 
10) To review the assessment of fraud risks and potential harm to the Council from fraud and corruption. 

 
11) To monitor the counter fraud strategy, actions and resources. 

 
Internal Audit and External Audit 

12) To approve the internal audit charter and resources. 
 

13) To consider the head of internal audit’s annual report and opinion, and a summary of internal audit activity (actual 
and proposed) and the level of assurance it can give over the Council’s corporate governance arrangements. 

 
14) To consider summaries of specific internal audit reports as requested. 

 
15) To consider reports dealing with the management and performance of the providers of internal audit services. 

 
16) To consider a report from internal audit on agreed recommendations not implemented within a reasonable 

timescale. 
 

17) To consider the external auditor’s annual letter, relevant reports, and the report to those charged with governance. 
 

18) To consider specific reports as agreed with the external auditor. 
 

19) To comment on the scope and depth of external audit work and to ensure it gives value for money. 
 

20) To commission work from internal and external audit. 
 

Financial Reporting 
21) To review the annual statement of accounts. Specifically, to consider whether appropriate accounting policies have 

been followed and whether there are concerns arising from the financial statements or from the audit that need to be 
brought to the attention of the Council. 

 
22) To consider the external auditor’s report to those charged with governance on issues arising from the audit of the 

accounts. 
Accountability Arrangements 

23) To report to full Council on a regular basis on the committee’s performance in relation to the terms of reference and 
the effectiveness of the committee is meeting its purpose. 

 
Note: Audit Committee Statement of Purpose extracted from the Council Constitution (31.01.18).  

Page 44



Appendix 3 

KEY FINDINGS & ACTON PLAN 
AUDIT COMMITTEE PERFORMANCE REVIEW 2017/18 & 2018/19 

Key Finding  Proposed Actions  Lead (s)  
 

Target 
Date 

Progress 
Update  

Outstanding 
actions from the 
Audit 
Committee 
Performance 
Review 2017-18 

1) Benchmarking – The 
Corporate 
Management team 
will consider how 
best to use 
benchmarking 
information and 
provide an update to 
the Audit Committee. 

Corporate 
Management 

Team 

TBC Ongoing 

 2) Efficiency and Value 

for Money – 
Corporate 
Management Team 
to consider what 
information is 
required for the Audit 
Committee to enable 
the Committee to 
discharge its duties. 

Corporate 
Management 

Team 

TBC Ongoing 

 

Page 45


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion.
	4 Trosolwg o Risg Canol Blwyddyn 2020/21.  (Er gwybodaeth) (Richard Rowlands)
	04 (2 of 4) - Appendix A_Corporate Risks_Oct 20_v1.0_22 Oct 20
	04 (3 of 4) - Appendix B_Exception Report_Oct 20_v2.1_22 Oct 20-L50593
	04 (4 of 4) - Appendix C_Directorate Risks_Oct 20_v2.0_22 Oct 20

	5 Adroddiad Olrhain Camau Gweithredu'r Pwyllgor Archwilio.  (Er gwybodaeth) (Jeremy Parkhouse)
	6 Cynllun Gwaith y Pwyllgor Archwilio.  (Er gwybodaeth) (Jeremy Parkhouse)
	06 (2 of 4) - Audit Committee Workplan
	06 (3 of 4) - Audit Committee Workplan 2019&20 - Appendix 2
	06 (4 of 4) - Audit Committee Workplan 2017-18 & 18-19 - Appendix 3


